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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 5:58 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 268798 -  - costs and frequency of fireworks displays 

by HCC, or any HCC controlled organisations (CCO)
Attachments: Balloons over Waikato.pdf

Importance: High

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your request is for information relative to Hamilton City Council and our other Council‐Controlled Organisations 
(CCO). Unfortunately, information requests relating to our CCO’s must be made directly to them. We can transfer 
these to our CCO’s for you or you can make these requests directly via the following links on our website here. 
 
Please let us know if you would require our assistance. 
 
Note – our responses below are relative only to Hamilton City Council. 
 
Your Request 1:  
 
How many fireworks events have been paid for by HCC/CCO in the past 3 years, and what were the costs involved 
(price of fireworks and price of total running costs for said event (e.g., fireworks on New Years eve = $X, total 
running costs of fireworks display = $X)) 
 
Our Response 1:  
 
Hamilton City Council has not paid for any fireworks in the past three years (financial years ending 30 June 2022, 30 
June 2021 and 30 June 2020). 
 
Your Request 2:  
 
What was the HCC’s decision making process around the gradual reduction of fireworks displays in Hamilton over 
the years? 
 
Our Response 2:  
  
Hamilton City Council has not made any policy or decisions regarding the gradual reduction of fireworks displays. 
Any fireworks displays in Hamilton are organised by the community therefore any perceived reduction is not the 
result of direction by Hamilton City Council. All compliant consent applications in the last three years have been 
approved by Council (see response 4).  
 
Your Request 3:  
 
How many complaints were made against HCC/CCO funded displays, and how many complaints were made against 
other fireworks displays (e.g., if a private company had a fireworks show in a public area, or on a private property 
but they were unduly large/loud/bright).  
 
Our Response 3:  
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No complaints were made against Council‐funded displays as per the response to request 1.  
 
Thirteen complaints were received in the year ended 30 June 2020, 11 during the year ended 30 June 2021 and 10 
during the year ended 30 June 2022. All of these relate to fireworks on private property in residential areas. 
 
Your Request 4:  
 
If such consents exist (I can’t find anything about large scale permits required on the Council website), what is the 
HCC consent process to have a large‐scale fireworks display in a public area? How many consent applications are 
made each year, how many are declined/approved? (e.g., New Year’s eve, Chinese New Year etc) 
 
Our Response 4:  
 
Under Rule 25.3.3(e) pyrotechnics/fireworks displays are a Permitted Activity, and would only trigger the 
requirement for a resource consent if there was more than 5000 people attending the event (Rule 25.3.5.3) and 
there are also specific requirements for a large scale event. 
 
The only resource consent applied for in the past three years is an ongoing consent for the Balloons Over Waikato 
event. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook  Follow us on Twitter 

 

 
 
 

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 6:20 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website ‐ Official Information Request ref: HCC‐QF‐220610‐AU45X‐1AEE 
 

HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-220610-AU45X-1AEE 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
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Detailed Description of Request 
Kia ora, 
 
I am conducting research for a business plan, and need to know the costs and frequency of fireworks displays by 
HCC, or any HCC controlled organisations (CCO). 
 
Could you please provide me with the following information:  
 
- How many fireworks events have been paid for by HCC/CCO in the past 3 years, and what were the costs involved 
(price of fireworks and price of total running costs for said event (e.g., fireworks on New Years eve = $X, total running 
costs of fireworks display = $X)) 
 
- What was the HCC’s decision making process around the gradual reduction of fireworks displays in Hamilton over 
the years?  
 
- How many complaints were made against HCC/CCO funded displays, and how many complaints were made against 
other fireworks displays (e.g., if a private company had a fireworks show in a public area, or on a private property but 
they were unduly large/loud/bright).  
 
- If such consents exist (I can’t find anything about large scale permits required on the Council website), what is the 
HCC consent process to have a large-scale fireworks display in a public area? 
How many consent applications are made each year, how many are declined/approved? (e.g., New Years eve, 
Chinese New Year etc) 
 
 
If there isn’t any data for the year just gone (2021), presumably because these numbers aren’t yet logged, or because 
there was such little activity due to Covid, perhaps the years ’18, ’19, and ’20 would be useful. 
 
Many thanks for your help. 
 
Ngā mihi 

 
 
Organisation: not supplied  
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